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Sharonda Bostic

Note: See first sentence of email

From: Melissa Gordon <MELISSA.GORDON® uga.edu>
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 at 10:47 AM

To: Sharonda Bostic <sharonda.bostic@lamark12. ga.us>
Ce: Effie Antonoudi <ganton @uga.edu>

Subject: Re: Regarding Oct. 29

F'm glad you were able to be here yesterday and hope you enjoyed your day.
a

ing back to the visit for Nov. 19. | will have Ms. Faye Chatman and Ms. Kathleen Freeman with me on that date.

Faye is the program coordinator for our degrees in the Frankdin College of Arts & Sciences (Microbiology and Interdisciplinary Studies with either  psychology or sociology concentration).

Kathleen is the program coordinator for our degrees in the College of jtural | Sciences , Biological Sciences, Environmentl Resource Science and 8 masters in Plant Protection and Pest Management).

‘We plan to be there from 9:30 until 11am.

Can you let me know be spl Ik with groups or if we'll all b diance for that time period? We want ta plan our £ly and want to be sure we d for the o o

tas

1.am going to copy Effie Antonoud on this, too. While Effie (she's Consumer Economics) can't come with us on that date, given the conversation a the lunch and learn yesterday, | wonder If it may be beneficial for the 2 of you to work on a time that she may come and
talkc with your class of with your FBLA.

1look forward to hearing the details for the Nov. 19 visit so that Faye, Kathleen and | can start working on that!
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